

From: John M. Gilbert

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 09, 2016

Subject: FCC File No. 0131-EX-RR-2016

---

Message:

Please address the following 7 questions (Yes or No):

1. Is this authorization to be used for fulfilling the requirement of a government contract with an agency of the United States Government? No
2. Is this authorization to be used for the exclusive purpose of developing radio equipment for export to be employed by stations under the jurisdiction of a foreign government? No
3. Is this authorization to be used for providing communications essential to a research project? (The radio communication is not the objective of the project). No
4. Is applicant a foreign government or a representative of a foreign government? No
5. Has applicant or any party to this application had any FCC station license or permit revoked or had any application for permit, license or renewal denied by this Commission? No
6. Will applicant be owner and operator of the station? Yes
7. Would a Commission grant of this application come within Section 1.1307 of the FCC Rules, such that it may have a significant environmental impact? No